LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee:  LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: WEDNESDAY, 20 JANUARY 2010
Venue: LANCASTER TOWN HALL
Time: 10.30 A.M.

AGENDA

1. West End Late Shop 3, 39 Alexandra Road, Morecambe (Pages 1 - 40)
Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003.
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS
0) Membership
Councillors Janie Kirkman (Chairman), Bob Roe and Paul Woodruff
(i) Queries regarding this Agenda
Please contact Tom Silvani, Democratic Services - 01524 582132 -

tsilvani@lancaster.gov.uk.

MARK CULLINAN,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
TOWN HALL,
DALTON SQUARE,
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ

Published on 12 January 2010.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 1

Meeting of: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE
Date: 20 JANUARY 2010
Report of: SENIOR LICENSING OFFICER
Reference: CM
Title: WEST END LATE SHOP NO 3, 39 ALEXANDRA ROAD MORECAMBE
LA3 1RN
APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE
Members of the Sub-Committee have the following documents attached to this report:
1. Application form (pages 8to 28)
2. Copy of representation from:- (pages 29 to 34)
PC Bernhardt
Clir P Robinson
Mr & Mrs A Lean
Mrs S Thevathas

3. Location map (pages 34 to 35)

»

Notice of Hearing (pages 36 to 40)

Details of Application

Mr Sinnathamby Vijitharan has submitted an application under Section 17 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for a premises licence for an off licence at 39 Alexandra Road Morecambe LA3
1RN. The hours requested for the sale of alcohol at the premises are Monday to Sunday
from 06.00 to 06.00 the following day. The hours requested for the premises are to be open
to the public are Monday to Sunday 06.00 to midnight. The period for alcohol sales when the
premises is closed to the public is for telephone and internet order delivery only.

Details of the application for the premises licence are set out in the application form, which is
Document 1 attached to this report.

Representations

A representation has been made by Lancashire Constabulary relating to the protection of
children from harm and crime and disorder. Representations have also been received from
the above residents relating to the protection of children from harm.

Under Section 18(3) of the Act, it is therefore necessary for a hearing to be held to consider
the application, as representations have been received from interested parties as named
above.

Copies of the representations are at Document 2 and the locations of the addresses of the
interested parties are marked on the map at Document 3.



Page 2

Members are reminded that a person must live in the vicinity of the premises to be able to
make a relevant representation. Whilst ‘vicinity’ is not defined in the Act, Members should
consider whether the resident is likely to be directly affected by disorder and disturbance
occurring or potentially occurring on the premises or immediately outside the premises.

Notice of Hearing

In accordance with the relevant Regulations, the parties have been given notice of the
hearing. The parties have been required in accordance with the Regulations to indicate at
least five working days before the hearing whether they intend to attend and/or be
represented at the hearing and if they wish any witness to appear at the hearing. Any
responses and any further documentation submitted by any of the parties after the
circulation of this agenda will be circulated to Members in advance of the meeting. Members
are reminded that documentary or other information submitted on the day of the hearing may
only be taken into account with the consent of the Sub-Committee and all the parties.

Matter for Decision

The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application and the representation.
This is in accordance with Section 18(2),(3), (4) and (5) of the Act which provide as follows:

(2) Subject to subsection (3), the authority must grant the licence in accordance with the
application subject only to —

(a) such conditions as are consistent with the operating schedule accompanying the
application, and

(b) any conditions which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the licence.
(3) Where relevant representations are made, the authority must-

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and each
person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is unnecessary,
and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

(4) The steps are-

(a) to grant the licence subject to —

0] the conditions mentioned in subsection 2 (a) modified to such extent as
the authority considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives and

(i) any condition which must under section 19,20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;



Page 3

(d) to reject the application;

(5) For this purposes of subsection (4)(a)(i) the conditions mentioned in subsection (2)(a)

are modified if any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

Members are reminded that the licensing objectives are:

the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety
the prevention of public nuisance and

the protection of children from harm

Government Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Members may wish to note that paragraph 2.33 of the Guidance issued by the Government
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 states that public nuisance is “not narrowly
defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It is important to
remember that the prevention of public nuisance could therefore include low-level nuisance
perhaps affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the whole
community”.

Relevant Parts of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

With regard to the protection of children from harm the Policy provides as follows:

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

The Licensing Authority recognises the great variety of premises for which licences
may be sought. These will include theatres, cinemas, restaurants, pubs, nightclubs,
cafes, take-aways, community halls and schools. Access by children to all types of
premises will not be limited in any way unless it is considered necessary to do so in
order to protect them from physical, moral or psychological harm. Equally, no
premises will be obliged to allow access by children.

If relevant representations are received in relation to limiting access to children, the
Licensing Authority will judge each application on its own individual merits.
Examples which may give rise to concern in respect of children would include
premises:-

e where entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is provided

o where there is a strong element of gambling taking place (but not, for example,
the simple presence of a small number of cash prize gaming machines)

¢ with a known association with drug taking or dealing

e where there have been convictions of current members of staff for serving alcohol
to those under 18

o with a reputation for under age drinking

In the case of premises which are used for film exhibitions, conditions will be
imposed restricting access only to those who meet the required age limit in line with
any certificate granted by the British Board of Film Classification or, in specific cases,
a certificate given to the film by the Licensing Authority itself.

The options available for limiting access by children would include:-



7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

Page 4

a limit on the hours when children may be present

a limitation or exclusion when certain activities are taking place
the requirement to be accompanied by an adult

access may be limited to parts of the premises but not the whole
an age limitation (for under 18s)

The Licensing Authority will not impose any condition which specifically requires
access for children to be provided at any premises. Where no restriction or limitation
is imposed the issue of access will remain a matter for the discretion of the individual
licensee or club.

Under the Act, certain “responsible authorities” must be notified of and are entitled to
make representations about applications for premises licences or club premises
certificates or major variations of such licences or certificates, or to ask the licensing
authority to review a licence or certificate. Applicants for premises licences and club
premises certificates are required to send details of their applications to these bodies.
In connection with the protection of children the Licensing Authority considers the
local Area Child Protection Committee to be the responsible body to which
applications should be copied.

Where a large number of children are likely to be present on any licensed premises,
for example a children’s show or disco, the applicant may wish to consider including
in the operating schedule arrangements for the presence of an appropriate number of
adult staff to ensure public safety and the protection of the children from harm. The
applicant should also consider whether employees working at the premises for such
events and having unsupervised contact with children should have an enhanced
Criminal Records Bureau check.

Children may also be present at an event as entertainers, and where they are not
accompanied by a parent or guardian, the applicant may wish to consider nominating
an adult responsible for such child performers at such performances. The applicant
should also consider whether a nominated adult should have had an enhanced CRB
check.

Applicants may wish to include in their operating schedules arrangements to ensure
that children will be restricted from viewing age-restricted films classified according to
the recommendations of the British Board of Film Classification or the Licensing
Authority itself. The Act provides that it is mandatory for a condition to be included in
all premises licences and club premises certificates authorising the exhibition of films
for the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in
accordance with the recommendations given to films either by the British Board of
Film Classification or by the licensing authority itself.

The following matters will also be considered in relation to the protection of children
from harm:

Whether access of children to cigarette machines is restricted
Whether access of children to any gaming machines is restricted

Where appropriate, the procedures for ensuring that any customer coming onto the
premises is over the age of 18

The steps taken to ensure that, where appropriate, all staff involved in the
management of the premises have the capability, responsibility and training to



Page 5

supervise other staff and to ensure that the premises are operated in such a manner
as to protect children from harm

7.11 Applicants may wish to indicate in the operating schedule how the protection of
children from harm will be addressed. The above items are not intended to be

exhaustive, and the applicant should have considered all relevant aspects of the
protection of children from harm applicable to the particular premises.

With regard to the prevention of crime and disorder the Policy provides as follows:

9. The prevention of crime and disorder

9.1 The central concerns of licensing in relation to law and order are acts of violence and
vandalism brought about by consumption of alcohol and the use of licensed premises
as part of a distribution network for illegal drugs.

9.2 It is not the function of licensing to impose good practice in the adoption of wider
crime reduction measures, such as those for securing premises outside of trading
hours. Itis also not a purpose of licensing to require that measures be put in place to
enhance the opportunities for gathering evidence in relation to crime of a general
nature. However, the Licensing Authority recognises that CCTV cameras at
premises have an important role in preventing crime and disorder.

9.4 The Licensing Authority’s starting point is to seek a reduction in crime and disorder
throughout the area, consistent with its statutory duty under section 17 of the Crime
and Disorder Act 1998. Licences may be granted if applicants can demonstrate that
a positive reduction in crime and disorder will result, or that it will not increase, as a
result of the application being granted.

9.5 Where there are relevant representations, the Licensing Authority will generally not
grant a licence where it is likely that the premises will be used for unlawful purposes
or where it is considered that the use of the premises is likely to cause an increase in
crime and disorder in the area or the premises and this cannot be prevented by the
imposition of conditions. When addressing crime and disorder, the applicant should
identify any particular issues which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the
objective to prevent crime and disorder, taking account the location, size and likely
clientele of the premises, and the type of entertainment (if any) to be provided. Such
steps as are required to deal with these issues should be included within the
applicant’s operating schedule, and may include:

e Use of CCTV inside and outside the premises. The Lancashire Constabulary has
produced suggested minimum requirements for CCTV and these are available
from the Lancashire Constabulary or from the Licensing Authority’s administrative
staff
Use of metal detection or other search equipment or procedures

o Crime and disorder risk assessment in relation to the proposed activities
Measures to prevent the use or supply of illegal drugs and procedures for
searching customers

e Ensuring that all staff are appropriately trained

e Ensuring that all staff involved in the management of the premises have the
capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to ensure that
the premises are operated in such a manner as to prevent crime and disorder

o Employment of sufficient security staff where appropriate, controlling admission,
monitoring capacity within the premises as a whole and in separate rooms/levels



Page 6

and patrolling the interior and exterior of the premises (any such staff must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority). The Licensing Authority recognises
that there is a greater need for security staff in some premises than in others.
For example there will be a greater need for security staff in a town centre
nightclub than in a village pub. It will be for the applicant to consider the
appropriate number of doorstaff required for the particular premises.

e Ensuring that a register of doorstaff and their working times is maintained

e Participation in Pub Watch, Best Bar None or other relevant schemes and using
radio links/pages as a means of connecting to other licensed premises.

e Use of plastic or polycarbonate glasses and bottles, where appropriate, or
toughened glass. Applicants are advised that the Government believes that a
risk-based, rather than blanket, approach to requiring licensed premises to use
safer alternatives is the best way to tackle the problem of glass-related injuries

e Wherever possible, agreed protocols with police and other organisations and a
commitment to co-operate and provide such evidence as the Police require.

e Adopting the “Night Safe Initiative” and “Safer Clubbing Guide” as statements of
best practice

e Following the trade codes of practice, for example BBPA and Portman Group,
and not carrying out any irresponsible drinks promotions

e Providing a suitable environment for customers having regard to the activities
going on in the premises, in particular appropriate levels of seating

e Ensuring that there are sufficient transport facilities available to ensure that
customers can leave the premises safely and swiftly.

Maintaining an incident log

o The steps the applicant has taken to prevent crime and disorder issues from
occurring in any open air parts of the premises, beer gardens, smoking shelters
or areas that are used on an ad-hoc basis by patrons with the management
consent for smoking, due to location, control within and management of such
areas.

Members will of course be mindful that the Policy covers all types of premises in all types of
location, and that not all the measures referred to above will be relevant to all premises.

Members are reminded that they should consider each application on its merits, and in the
light of all the written and oral information before them at the hearing.

Natural Justice and Human Rights

Members are reminded that they must follow the rules of natural justice, and must also
consider human rights implications.

In particular, in accordance with Article 6, all parties are entitled to a fair hearing.

Consideration also needs to be given to the right to respect for private and family life and
home, contained within Article 8, although this is a qualified right, and interference is
permitted where this is in accordance with the law, or is necessary in a democratic society in
the interests of public safety or the prevention of crime and disorder, or for the protection of
the rights and freedoms of others. Article 1 of the First Protocol provides that every person
is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions, although again this right is qualified
in the public interest.



Page 7

Conclusion

Members should consider whether to grant the application, modify any conditions of the
licence, refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor or to reject the

whole application. Members are reminded that they should state the reasons for their
decision.



X

Page 8 _
RECEIVED

4 NOV 2008
100 - Q.

under the Licensing Act 2003 _
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary.

. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

F o Sinanraamey N Srhaean

(Insert name(s) of applicanty 7 T
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/iwe are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of %%fﬁo&omn‘aéme survey map reference or description
(3 . e Sho
39 ALEXANDRA (ZorD = - |
Mo Recd pm RE
Post town Post code LR3! K)\/
Telephone number at premises (if any) Q783505242 9/

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 9 90

Part 2 - Appiicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Piease tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * /ﬂ please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company please complete section (B

)
ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) . please complete section (B

¢) arecognised club

ufslulnluls

)
please complete section (B)
)

d) acharity please complete section (B




Page 9

a) the preoprigtor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

L]
f)  ahealth service body [l please compiete section (B)
]

g) aperson who is registered under‘Paﬂ{ 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (¢14) in respect of an
independent hospital
hy  the chief officer of police of a police force in [} please complate section (R

England and Wales

" If you are applying as a person deseribed in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes
+ | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of o
the premises for licensable activities; or
« | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or ]
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

{A4) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mir Mrs Miss Ms
" ] 1 ] Other Title (for
example, Rev) ’
Surname First names
T T4 A ;"’\/ A A Y ;?f PATL ff}v’/

{ am 18 years old or over E}’ Please tick yes

Current postal m
address if differant R

from premises
address

Post Town 4 ] Postcode | sl
Daytime contact telephone number ! -

E-mail address I
{optional)

SECCND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms
[] ] . ] Other Title (for
gxample, Rev)
' Surname First names

[ am 18 years old or over ] Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different

from premises

address




Page 10

Postcode

Post Town

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party

concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day
Month
Year
When do you want the premises licence to start? o i dccempep 2 09

X




Page 11

Day
Month
Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end? ‘

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
CoNVENIenuce SToRe WiTy OFFF LiCanse

if 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) [
b) _ films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) (]
f). recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g} performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) L]
anything of a simitar description to that falling within (&), (f) or (g) O

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)




Page 12

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box [)

i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K) 7

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L}

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In ali cases complete boxes N, O and P

N OO0OO




Page 13

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start | Finish Both []

Mon Please give further detaifs here (piease read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
 for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

5 the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

at
Sun




Page 14

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors ]
timings (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) : Outdoors L]
Day | Start | Finish Both il
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

: for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
5 column on the left; please list (please read guidance note 5)

a
Sun




Cc

Page 15

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3) |

Day Start Finish

Meoen

Tue State any seasonal varlatlons for indoor sgortlng events (please

- read guidance note 4) :

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

o for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri ‘

Sat

Sun




"

Page 16

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

Boxing or wrestling _

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Qutdoors L]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
‘for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the ieft, piease list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




Page 17

E

Live music Wil the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors [J

timings (please read {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

1 Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
tisted in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

10



F

Page 18

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

(please read guidance note 2)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place \
indoors or outdoors or both — piease tick

Indoors L]

Outdoors ]

Both Niimi

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

1 Sun

11




Page 19

G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors J

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish : ‘Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in

5 the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

at '
Sun

12




H

Page 20

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(g)

Standard days and
timings {please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors

Day Start | Finish - e = : ]
: outdoors or both — please tlck please rea

b guidance note 2) el L

_ Both L]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that faliing within (e), (f) or (g) (piease read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non staridard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description o that falling

| within (e}, {(f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

sSun

13




Page 21

|

Provision of facilities Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
for making music will be providing
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Will the facilities for making music be |
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndquts L]
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors | []
Day Start. | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the ieft, please list (p!ease read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

14




Page 22

J

Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing .outdoors or both - please tick (see guidance | [ndoors L]
Standard days and note 2) Outdoors ]
timings {please read

guidance note 6) Both LD

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing '

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

15




K

Page 23

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within i orj

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing _

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both - please tick (please read
ien guidance note 2) Outdoers =
Both []
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
| Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i orj
(please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sun

16




Page 24

L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment '

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors [

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors N

Day | Start | Finish : Both- L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the Dbremises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list {please read

Sat _ guidance note 5)

Sun

17




Page 25

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol bhe for | On the {

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read ( premises : [

timings (please read guidance note 7) Of th J'

guidance note 8) J premi:es ‘l [t
| Both O

Day

|
Mon | ! ARV ‘ e
i

Tue i,:g;“m.n & a

Wed LA N LA G

State any seasonal varigtions for the supply of alcohol {please

| read guidance note 4)

Fri W-?rfe:—agi{?.”
I i
Sat | (pna | Env

Sun ](;;\.\;.ﬁ.l £And

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at differant times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

NBITE oo iy 8 P 7 ol N i s el A

Acddress

Postcode )

Personal Licence number (if known) e el -
LePes Vg 1 )Le

Issuing licensing authority {if known} Jt rie gl

N

18



Page 26

Piease highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters anciilary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

)

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read
vidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon |Cam |2 05

22
Tue 1SAM P 1 DN

T
Wed éAM /\’m_amsiﬁ'

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
| open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur 6 K :
An? 7 W column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

P oy A5 ovaily

—

Sat G y(/?f) NGRT

Sun  16am /'vgzwl\v‘ﬁ B

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read _guiciance note 9)

19




v

Page 27

BERESIONS gt Far. DRY T3 i ’ei’/"’”‘”? &
&ru S D[Q.z'f'vc( Al -
: — el

R/\fy PCMQM i gy LRnky 0R APpPeqRrs & P LP\"’C{ 2w
MCaan 75 pa&&;)\/;ac_ -?Df?.t\n;\,(r Lo Coarie FQ.S‘SPGG?_T o R 7.5 <N
ALL STAPR TRAnen N Gpaner Age Fl%<y
e /Of&aup‘z?_r Eare AT S Al

L4 DB ITermvey maEr

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

TV -/ pMSToL e :
J PN TAT 3N OR FASS,. SWwons

o F R pavioral  [deste folde pluest n Hie Geps

¢) Public safefy

3@:1}/ SAfS CHe Ci<
S Mors AUARMS (17 en

VY2 G cmﬁ}/ ESgy

d) The prevention of public nuisance

WE Wree WNOT gCrve [gone /*Lﬂ_c,/wy A TIN ) ATERD

ﬁ.l@,[NKZNC] N a—r SR oWCH /Al r"’QJMLh o~ @/gmz(“%f
Cot ez naar. ceTv

e) The protection of children from harm

_.S I';I\IACrQ SM'NJTJNG SEpENCE T PUﬁ(JHAS‘E NL«QQ'HOL. UND(&(S;
700 F ~8AE  SChemE

Please tick yes

[ have made or enclosed payment.of the fee []
I have enclosed the plan of the premises ]
| have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and ]

20




Page 28

others where applicable .
®  Ihave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises

supervisor, if applicable L
®  lunderstand that | must now advertise my application )
¢ lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my appfication will u

be rejectad

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR [N CONNECTICN WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date [ & \ (i =Y
Capacity [ B s

For joint appiications signaturs of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant

please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

| Post code |

Posttown |
Telephone number (if any) |

tf you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1 Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
lzyout and any other information which could pe relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of whera the place

will be and its proximity to the premisss.

21



Page 29

Document is Restricted



Page 30

Document is Restricted



Page 31

Document is Restricted



Page 33

Document is Restricted



Page 34

Document is Restricted



Page 36

LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 AND THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS)
REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

To: The Applicant: Mr Sinnathamby Vijitharan

Responsible Authorities:
P.C. M Bernhardt

The Interested Parties:
Clir P Robinson
Mr & Mrs A Lean
Mrs S Thevathas

THE LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL, AS LICENSING AUTHORITY, HEREBY GIVES
YOU NOTICE that a hearing before a Sub-Committee of the Licensing Act
Committee to consider relevant representations in respect of an application under
Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of premises known as West End
Late Shop No0.3, 39 Alexandra Road, Morecambe, LA3 1RN will take place on the
20th January 2010 at Lancaster Town Hall, commencing at 10.30 a.m.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT each party as listed above is required to give to the
Licensing Authority by no later than five working days before the day of the hearing a
notice in writing stating whether that party intends to attend or be represented at the
hearing, and whether he or she considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT if a party wishes any other person (other than the person
he/she intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
given by that party and referred to in the preceding paragraph must contain a request
for permission for such other person to appear at the hearing, and must set out
details of the name of that person and a brief description of the point or points on
which that person may be able to assist in connection with the matter to be
considered by the Sub-Committee.

GIVEN this 5™ day of January 2010 by the Lancaster City Council as Licensing
Authority.



Page 37

INFORMATION TO ACCOMPANY NOTICE OF HEARING

1. Right of attendance, assistance and representation

A party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person,
whether or not that person is legally qualified.

The hearing will generally take place in public. However, the Sub-Committee may
exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing, taking part in public. In such circumstances, a party and any person
assisting or representing a party may be treated as a member of the public. The
Sub-Committee will exclude the public (and the parties and their representatives)
during the decision making process.

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in its opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing, and may refuse to permit
that person to return, or permit him to return only on such conditions as the Sub-
Committee may specify. However, such a person may, before the end of the
hearing, submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any information which he would have
been entitled to give orally had he not been required to leave.

2. Representations and Supporting Information

At the hearing a party shall be entitled to:

(a) Give further information as applicable in response to a point upon which notice
has been given to that party that clarification is required. (Note — if such
clarification is required from a party this will have been indicated in the Notice of
Hearing).

(b) Question any other party, but only if given permission by the Sub-Committee; and

(c) Address the Sub-Committee

3. Failure of Parties to attend the Hearing

If a party has given notice that he does not intend to attend or be represented at a
hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing, the
Sub-Committee may, where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest,
adjourn the hearing to a specified date, or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. If
the hearing proceeds in a party’s absence, the Sub-Committee will consider and give
appropriate weight to the application, representation or notice given by that party in
their absence.

4. Representations and Evidence

A party who wishes to rely on information or documentary evidence that has not been
submitted in advance of the issue of the Notice of Hearing should ensure that such



Page 38

information or evidence, together with sufficient copies for all the parties, is submitted
to the Licensing Manager as soon as possible before the day of the hearing.

Parties are reminded that documentary or other information submitted on the day of
the hearing may only be taken into account with the consent of all the other parties.

A party who wishes to produce audio/visual evidence should make such evidence
available as soon as practical, and should give a minimum of two clear working days
notice to the Licensing Manager to facilitate arrangements for the appropriate
equipment to be available at the hearing.

5. Procedure
A summary of the procedure that will normally be followed at the hearing is enclosed.

It should be noted that this is a general procedure intended to cover matters that will
normally be applicable at all hearings.

However, depending on the circumstances of each individual case, it is recognised
that other issues may need to be considered as preliminary points at the hearing.
These may include (but are not limited to):

- Whether to proceed in the absence of a party

- Whether to admit new documents/information submitted at the hearing

- Whether it is in the public interest to exclude members of the public from the
hearing or any part of the hearing (other than the decision making process)

- Whether any party wished to withdraw representations previously submitted

6. Special Needs

Any person who intends to attend a hearing and who has special needs, for example
in connection with access, language, hearing or vision, should inform the Licensing
Manager as soon as practical prior to the day of the hearing, so that appropriate
provision or arrangements may be made.



Page 39

PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT HEARINGS TO WHICH THE LICENSING
ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005 APPLY

1.

8.

The Chairman will introduce the Members and the Legal Adviser and Democratic
Support Officer.

The Chairman will ask the parties to introduce themselves and any persons with
them.

The Chairman will confirm that there is no reason why any of the three sub-
committee Members should not participate in this matter.

The Chairman will confirm that this is a discussion led by the authority, that any
questions should generally be put through the Chairman, and that cross-
examination will only be permitted if the Sub-Committee considers that it is
necessary.

The Chairman will ask the parties if they have any requests to cross-examine,
and such requests will be considered by the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will consider any requests from the parties for permission for
another person to appear at the hearing.

The Chairman will explain to the parties that the procedure to be followed will be
the published one (unless the circumstances of the case require the normal
procedures to be varied) — that is,

- that the Licensing Manager (or his representative) will introduce the details of
the application, the reason for the hearing, and the documentation,

- that each party making representations will address the sub-committee in turn
and will call other persons where permission has been given

- that the applicant/licence holder will present his case and will call other
persons where permission has been given

- that Members may ask questions of all parties and persons

- that questions from the parties must be directed through the Chairman unless
cross-examination has been permitted under 4 above

- that all parties will have the opportunity to make a closing statement, with the
applicant/licence holder having the final word

- that the Sub-Committee will withdraw to make its decision and formulate the
reasons for the decision in private, and will ask its Legal Adviser and the
Democratic Support Officer to join it in order to assist in documenting the
decision and the reasons, or to provide clarification on any point. The decision
will be announced in public and confirmed in writing. (In certain
circumstances, the decision may not be made on the same day as the
hearing). In the event that the Legal Adviser has been asked for clarification
on any point then the point raised and the advice given will be declared to all
parties.

The Chairman will indicate the maximum period of time each party will be allowed
in which to present their case, and will seek comments from the parties before
the Sub-Committee makes its final indication on this point.



Page 40

9. The hearing will then proceed following the procedure in 7 above. The Chairman
will arrange for reasonable comfort breaks throughout the hearing.



	Agenda
	1 West End Late Shop 3, 39 Alexandra Road, Morecambe
	Application for the grant of a Premises Licence for West End late Shop No 3
	Representation (Police)
	Representation (Robinson)
	Representation (Lean)
	Representation (Thevathus)
	Location Plan
	Notice of Hearing


